CITY OF WALHALLA

Main Street to the Mountains

Tim Hall

Mayor l.

Josh Holliday Il

Mayor Pro Tem

Jessie Bunning .

Councilwoman

Kenny Johns Iv.
Councilman
Grant Keehn V.
Councilman
Lynn McClain ViI.
Councilwoman
Sarai Melendez
Councilwoman VII.
VIII.
Michael Kozlarek
City Attorney
Celia Boyd Myers
City Administrator
IX.
X.
XI.
XIlI.
XIIl.
XIV.
XV.

AGENDA
City Council Meeting
December 16, 2025
5:30 PM
Council Chambers| 206 N Church St. Walhalla, SC

Order and Welcome Mayor Hall
Call for Moment of Silence

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Council Meeting, November 18, 2025

Public Comment (Public Comment is limited to 5 minutes and must be
directed to Council, per City Ordinance 2022-8)

Mayoral Proclamations - None

First and Final Reading of Resolutions

a. Resolution 2025-16: A resolution recognizing the 2025 8U SC State Soccer
Champions

b. Resolution 2025-17: A resolution recognizing the 2025 12U Oconee County
Soccer Champions

Administrator’s Report
a. Monthly Reports

Second, Final Reading and Public Review of Ordinance - None
First Reading of Ordinances - None
Discussion and Action ltems - None
Executive Session - None

Mayor Comments

Mayor Hall

Adjournment

105 W South Broad Street - PO Box 1099 - Walhalla, SC 29691
864.638.4343 Phone - www.cityofwalhalla.com



City of Walhalla
City Council Meeting
November 18, 2025 « 5:30 PM
Council Chambers | 206 N Church St
Walhalla, South Carolina
Minutes

In accordance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, Section 30-4-10 et
seq., South Carolina Code, 1976, the media was duly notified of the date, time, and place
of the meeting.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Tim Hall, Mayor Pro-Tem Josh Holliday, Jessie Bunning,
Kenny Johns, Grant Keehn, Lynn McClain and Sarai Melendez

Councilmembers Absent: None

Staff Present: Celia Myers, Chasity Miles, Davy Lee, Terry Sanford and Jeff Dover

Call to Order: Mayor Hall called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM, with a quorum present to
conduct the meeting and welcomed all present to the meeting.

Moment of Silence: Mayor Hall called for a moment of silence.

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Hall asked for Councilman Holliday to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Mayor Hall called for a motion to approve the agenda. Mrs. Bunning
moved to approve the amended agenda; Ms. Melendez seconded. The agenda was
approved 7-0.

Approval of Minutes: Mayor Hall called for a motion to approve the minutes of October
21st. Mr. Holliday moved to approve the minutes with Mrs. McClain seconding. The motion
to approve the minutes was 5-0, with Mr. Keehn and Ms. Melendez abstaining, as they
were not present at the October meeting.

Public Comment:
None
Mayoral Proclamations

Proclamation 2025-12: A proclamation designating November 20 as World Pancreatic
Cancer Day was read info the record.

First and Final Reading of Resolutions:

Resolution 2025-11: A resolution to recognize the 2025 10U Oconee County Baseball
Champions was unanimously adopted with a motion by Mr. Johns and a second by Ms.
Melendez.



Resolution 2025-12: A resolution to recognize the 2025 10U Oconee County Baseball
Tournament Runner-ups was unanimously adopted with a motion by Mr. Johns and a
second by Mr. Holliday.

Resolution 2025-13: A resolution to recognize the 2025 8U Oconee County Softball
Tournament Runner-ups was unanimously adopted with a motion by Mrs. McClain and a
second by Mr. Holliday.

Resolution 2025-14: A resolution to recognize the 2025 10U Oconee County Softball
Champions was unanimously adopted with a motion by Mr. Johns and a second by Mr.
Holliday.

Resolution 2025-15: A resolution to recognize the 2025 12U Oconee County Softball Runner-
ups was unanimously adopted with a motion by Mr. Johns and a second by Mr. Holliday.

Administrator’s Report: Mrs. Myers provided that October monthly reports, highlighting
water and sewer system upgrades, status of the Community Center and Police Station
building projects, Stumphouse Mountain Park projects, FEMA projects from Hurricane
Helene and the new quarterly newsletter.

Second Reading of Ordinance: None

Discussion/Action ltems:
Request to lift hiring freeze for Sanitation/CDL Driver

Mrs. Myers presented the request to lift the hiring freeze for the purpose of filing a vacant
position in the Sanitation Department for a CDL Driver. Mr. Holliday moved to lift the freeze,
as requested. Mr. Keehn seconded. The motion to lift the hiring freeze was unanimous.

Mayor Comments

Mayor Hall thanked everyone for attending and noted the move back to the Council
Chambers for meetings.

Hearing no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:16 PM with a motion by Mr. Johns
and a second by Mr. Holliday.

Respectfully Submitted,

Celia Myers
City Administrator



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF OCONEE ) RESOLUTION 2025-16

CITY OF WALHALLA )

A RESOLUTION HONORING THE WALHALLA RECREATION 8U COED SOCCER STATE CHAMPIONS

WHEREAS, the City of Walhalla is proud to recognize the Walhalla Recreation 8U Coed Soccer
team for winning the SC Athletic Program’s (SCAP) 8U Coed Western District Championship on
November 15, 2025 and the Soccer State Championship on November 23, 2025 in Florence;
and

Whereas, in the state championship game, Walhalla defeated Beaufort by a score of 2-0; and

Whereas, the Walhalla 8U Coed Soccer team has flourished under the leadership and
guidance of Coach Justin Patton and Coach Jairo Sosa; and
; and

WHEREAS, the team consisting of James Alexander, Declan Barnwell, Rowan Bunning, Adam
Fowler, Parker Hill, Julio Martinez, Killian Moreno, Lola Owen, Beau Patfton, Cole Patton, Lukas
Messiah Romero, Mathias Sosa and Jax Williamson demonstrated exceptional teamwork and
dedication to achieve the title of SCAP 8U Coed Western District and State Soccer
Champions; and

WHEREAS, appreciate the pride and recognition that the Walhalla 8U soccer team has
brought to the City and look forward to a future filled with further accomplishments by the
team and its talented athletes, showcasing the talent and determination of our youth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Walhalla,
South Carolina, that we extend our congratulations to the Walhalla Recreation 8U Coed
Soccer Team for their outstanding accomplishment in winning the State Championship and
thank the coaches and families for the endless support throughout the season.

AND IT IS SO RESOLVED this 16th day of December 2025.

Mayor Tim Hall

Aftest:

Celia Myers, City Administrator



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF OCONEE ) RESOLUTION 2025-17

CITY OF WALHALLA )

A RESOLUTION HONORING THE WALHALLA RECREATION 12U COED SOCCER WESTERN
DISTRICT CHAMPIONS

WHEREAS, the City of Walhalla is proud to recognize the Walhalla Recreation 12U Coed Soccer
team for winning the SC Athletic Program’s (SCAP) Western District Championship on
November 13, 2025; and

WHEREAS, their outstanding performance continued as they secured a second-place finish in
the SCAP 12U Coed Soccer State Championship on November 23, 2025 in Florence; and

Whereas, the Walhalla 12U Coed Soccer team has flourished under the leadership and
guidance of Head Coach Jaime Soto and Assistant Coaches Luis Cantero and Adrian Garcia;
and

WHEREAS, this talented tfeam consisting of Julien Cantero Agulair, Noah Doherty, Jocsan
Alcudia, Blake Kennemore, Andre Calixto, Andrew Llanos, Jayden Morales Rodriguez, Jimena
Moradel, Genesis Rodriguez, Carolos Alberto Marquez Sandria, Lucas Smith, Dylan Solis, Alex
Sosa, Ivan Uribe and Jase Williamson showcased remarkable skill and dedication throughout
the season; and

WHEREAS, the Walhalla Recreation 12U Coed Soccer Team has demonstrated exceptional skill,
dedication, and sportsmanship throughout their season, culminating in their victory a to
achieve the SCAP 12U Coed Soccer Western District Championship and second in the SCAP
12U Coed Soccer State Champions; and

WHEREAS, appreciate the pride and recognition that the Walhalla 12U Coed Soccer team has
brought to the City and look forward to a future filled with further accomplishments by the
team and its talented athletes, showcasing the talent and determination of our youth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Walhalla,
South Carolina, that we extend our congratulations to the Walhalla Recreation 12U Coed
Soccer Team for their outstanding accomplishment in winning the SCAP Western District
Championship and thank the coaches and families for the endless support throughout the
season.

AND IT IS SO RESOLVED this 16th day of December 2025.

Mayor Tim Hall
Attest:

Celia Myers, City Administrator



CITY OF WALHALLA

Main Street to the Mountains

Tim Hall
Mayor

Josh Holliday
Mayor Pro Tem

Jessie Bunning
Councilwoman

Kenny Johns
Councilman

Grant Keehn
Councilman

Lynn McClain
Councilwoman

Sarai Melendez
Councilwoman

Michael Kozlarek

City Attorney

Celia Boyd Myers
City Administrator

TO: Mayor Hall and City Council
RE: November Monthly Reports
DATE: December 10, 2025

Please find enclosed an update on the City's recent activities for the month of November
2025, along with monthly department reports.

Administration

Staffing
Welcomed Bo to the Streets & Facilities Department and Kenneth to the Fire Department.
Will soon welcome three new police officers and a new billing clerk.

Economic Development/Planning

Continued conversations with two interested developers and met with one new interested
developer.

Worked with four prospective/existing business.

Dirt Road Wares Ribbon Cutting was held November 14, 2025

Initial preparations for two ribbon cuttings in January/February.

Reviewed and approved 6 permits (zoning, sign).

Fielded questions from the public regarding setbacks, variances, new business process,
zoning requirements, HTAX, ATAX, business licenses and building permit process.

HTAX compliance being addressed. Full compliance expected by end of year.

FY 25-26 Projects

Zoning Ordinance Update: Jeff Guilbaut (ACOG) and the Planning Commission confinue to
review and revise at its monthly meetings. Approximately 20% complete. The Commission
also began discussions on regulations for chickens and short-term rentals.

Comprehensive Plan Update: Staff and Planning Commission continue to review and
update, alongside Zoning update. Approximately 27% complete. Staff preparing additional
updates that will be presented at the January meeting.

Municipal Volunteer Program (MVP): Thirteen (13) individuals have signed up to date. Initial
MVP groups volunteering with staff on grounds maintenance, including weeding, planting,
bed preparation, decorating, Christmas events, etc.

FEMA Hurricane Helene Projects: Continue to partner through now monthly meetings with
FEMA and SCEMD on reimbursement and Hurricane Helene related projects. Projects
continue to move through the approval process, four have been obligated. Received
reimbursement for $116,704.45, with another $36,920.37 currently being processed.
Additional information has been requested by FEMA for the pedestrian bridge project; and
it is being compiled for submittal.

Springbrook Conversion: Work continues for the Permit/License and Payroll modules. Total
project approximately 75% complete.

105 W South Broad Street - PO Box 1099 - Walhalla, SC 29691
864.638.4343 Phone - www.cityofwalhalla.com



Police Station: Finalized the design of the facility and civil engineering. Seeking building
permits. Groundbreaking ceremony and site work planned for December 17.

Paving (C-Fund Appropriation): Reviewing two bids with the City of Seneca. Sought and
received additional funding from C-Funds to aid in higher bid.

Community Center: Groundwork began 11/11. Mass grading on-going. Building delivered
12/5. Footers to be poured the week of 12/15.

Sertoma Concession Stand/Restrooms: Final build-out continues.

Stumphouse Mountain Park Pay Gates/Building: Installation of pay gates complete and now
in operation. Revised trail maps are complete and will be posted onsite, on cycling apps
and in paper form. Partnering with Visit Oconee on tear away maps for distribution.

SCIIP Division | Sewer Rehab Project: Contractor has completed the cleaning and
inspection of the gravity sewers and the cure-in-place rehab process for most of the
project. Approximately 22,000 linear feet of gravity sewer pipe have been lined. Project is
approximately 6% complete.

To date, $1,257,649.35 paid and reimbursed, total revised bid $2,881,292.20

SCIIP Division Il Water Line Upgrade Project: Contractor is installing new pump at Rocky Knoll
and upgrading a section of water line along Highlands Highway. Installation is expected to
begin the week of 12/15 with pipe delivery the week of 12/8.

To date, $22,709.09 paid and reimbursed, total revised bid $2,551,038.94

SCIIP Division Ill Water Line Upgrade Project: Contractor is installing water services along S
North Broad St, Main St, Poplar St and side streets. The water main replacement installation is
approximately 98% complete. Water mains have been tested and certified. SCDES issued a
Permit to Operate the new lines. The new water line along West Main Street from Pine Street
South to Stoudemire Street was tied-in the second week of December.

To date, $1,815,865.22 paid and reimbursed, total revised bid $4,016,187.94

SCIIP Division IV Water Line Upgrade Project: A RFQ was posted for the additionally
approved work. Bid opening planned for December 18.

Emergency Watershed Program (EWP) Project: Reviewing RFQ submissions for engineering
services with ACOG. Meetings with USDA representatives are expected to restart this month
after the Federal Shutdown ended.

September Board/Committee Meetings

OJRSA Reconstitution Committee — November 13

OJRSA Finance and Administration Committee — November 25
OJRSA Board — November 3

Oconee Chamber of Commerce — November 7 and 20

Ten at the Top — November 11 and 19

Numerous other meetings with advisory committees, Visit Oconee, grant opportunities, Tri-
County Technical College, consultants, contractors, FEMA, ACOG, SCEMD, Partners for
Progress, developers, other civic organizations, residents, business owners, staff, volunteers,
etc.



CITY OF WALHALLA

Main Street to the Mountains

Tim Hall
Mayor

Josh Holliday
Mayor Pro Tem

Jessie Bunning
Councilwoman

Kenny Johns
Councilman

Grant Keehn
Councilman

Lynn McClain
Councilwoman

Sarai Melendez
Councilwoman

Michael Kozlarek

City Attorney

Celia Boyd Myers
City Administrator

Grant Awards (Cumulative)

Awarded Duke Energy Foundation HERO grant ($4,000) for storm preparedness supplies and
materials for the Streets & Facilities department.

Awarded SCDES Used Oil Recycling grant ($3,939) and SCDES Solid Waste Management
grant ($15,750) for the Sanitation department.

Awarded MASC Public Works grant ($4,000) for traffic cones, safety helmets and vests for
Streets & Facilities and Sanitation departments.

Awarded SCPRT Tourism Advertising grant ($4,330.21) for marketing of Stumphouse Mountain
Park and the City of Walhalla.

Awarded USDA-NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) grant ($3,054,012.65) for Cane
Creek streambank restoration and watershed pond maintenance/stabilization at SMP.
Awarded Oconee County ATAX grant ($7,000) for Stumphouse Mountain Park signage, trail
mapping and marketing.

Awarded Trail Towns grant ($10,000) for Stumphouse Mountain Park and City marketing,
publicity campaign and Trail Town designation.

Awarded additional C-Fund funding ($500,000) for paving projects.

105 W South Broad Street - PO Box 1099 - Walhalla, SC 29691
864.638.4343 Phone - www.cityofwalhalla.com



Walhalla Police Department
101 E. Main St.
Walhalla, SC 29691

Chief of Police Timothy J. Rice

Monthly Police Report- November 2025

November Activities and Events:

e Continued proactive work focusing on crime reduction and visibility.
e Sgt. M. Mealy guest instructor at SCCJA
o Completion of Background/Testing for 3 new police officers
e Continued project work for new police department headquarters.
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 1221 (previous month 1131)
TRAINING HOURS 56.0 HOURS
Total Arrests 15(Adult) 0 (Juvenile)
Extra Patrol / Business Checks 731 (previous month 635)

Upcoming December Events and Training and News:

Cpl. Asa Thompson begins K-9 Handler Certification Training at Carolina K9
Groundbreaking for new police headquarters 12/17/2025

Walhalla tree Lighting events

Walhalla Christmas Parade events

Cram the Cruisier food drive — Sgt. Hunter McCall event coordinator
Annual Police Officer Christmas Dinner

New Hires onboarding — names to be announced soon.



Walhalla Police Department
101 E. Main St.
Walhalla, SC 29691

Chief of Police Timothy J. Rice

Monthly Reference Material
November 2025 - Month End Stats

Total Calls for Service: 1261 (previous 1131)
Total Traffic Stops: 164 (previous 140)
Total Traffic Collisions: 10 (previous 19)
Total Business Checks / Exira Patrol 731 (previous 635)
Reports Filed:
Collision Reports: 10
Pursuit After-Action: 0
Incident Reports: 31
Response to Resistance: 0

TOTAL: 41

Citations/Warnings Issued:

Warnings: 112
Traffic Related: 32
Non-Traffic Related: 4
TOTAL: 148
Arrests:

Adults: 15
Juvenile Referrals: 0

TOTAL: 15



Stumphouse Mountain Park
100 Stumphouse Tunnel Rd.
Walhalla, SC 29691

N

T MPH“"EE Chief of Police Timothy J. Rice
MOUNTAIN
Monthly Stumphouse Mountain Park Report- December 2025
Updates:

e Welcome and Fee Station interior finish work is continuing (waiting on some of the pay
gate installation).

o Completed prep work of electrical and data lines for pay gate installation

e Trail mapping has been finalized and will be printed soon

e Assisted with Go Nuts Bike Race 11/15-16

Upcoming Projects

e Finishing work on the Welcome and Fee Station installation
e Completion of the new maps
e New pay gate installation is December 8-12

e Night Ride in the park on 12/13



Stumphouse Mountain Park
100 Stumphouse Tunnel Rd.
Walhalla, SC 29691

Chief of Police Timothy J. Rice

Statistics

Volunteer Hours 2025

171 l T l I I I I S
Jan F Jul Aug  Sep Oct  Nov Dec

eb Mar Apr May Jun

90
80
70
60
5
4
3
2

=
O O O o o

0



WALHALLA SOLID WASTE 12-2-2025

The Solid Waste Department

November 1 thru 30, 2025 the City of Walhalla picked up:
212-ton of residential garbage
107 -ton of commercial garbage
12 -loads of recyclable brush 300 yards
5-ton C&D Waste
1-ton mattresses

8-ton furniture

Roll Carts for November
Delivered 18
Picked up 12

Repair/Replace 7

During the month of November our department continued picking up brush,
leaves, trash, C&D waste, furniture, tires, and mattresses.

Thanks,

Russ Price



STREETS AND FACILITIES 12/02/25

Pool ready for winter. Canopies down, umbrellas put up, water lines and pool drained.

-




Weedeated graveyard.




Weedeated S. Tugaloo.




Replaced solenoid at the water plant.




Cleaned culvert on Wesley St.

Put up the Christmas lights.




Put up the Christmas tree.

AT
7z N

Other jobs completed:

1. Replaced ground fault outlets on 3 light poles.

2. Repaired four tree lights.

3. Repaired outlet for sign at swimming pool.

4. Wired 40 new red bows on wreaths for Christmas lights.
5. Replaced the door lock on the city gym for Rec.

6. Repaired a leaking toilet at Sertoma for Rec.



City of Walhalla Fire Department

Home of the Mountaineer Engine Co. Est. 1871

November 2025 Monthly Report

For the month of November, Walhalla Fire Department conducted several community outreach
programs. We were able to participate in Fire Safety at James M. Brown Elementary, with 75
kids attending. We conducted two fire safety classes at J.Davis Construction with 130 adults
attending. We also installed 3 smoke detectors in houses in the city.

Fire Department:

Fire Calls: 4

EMS Calls: 34
Service Calls: 12
False Alarm Calls: 5
Good Intent: 2
Hazardous: 4

Total Call Volume: 61

Fire Marshal:
Business Inspections: 8
Rental Inspections: 2

Total: 10

207 E North Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691
864-638-4345 Phone
864-638-2444 Fax



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

PRT Monthly Report
November 2025

Highlight

Municipal Volunteer Program- 12 entries

Christmas Parade- December 6, 60 entries, 41 showed up ( not including dignitaries)
Frosty's Night Ride @ Stumphouse- December 13

Cookies with Santa- December 14

Trees Upstate Giveaway- February 7

Kids in Parks mini trail grand opening is rescheduled for March 7. Planning begins in Jan.

Upcoming Goals:

Continue process of becoming a Trail Town with SC National Heritage Corridor.
Close ATAX grant- mapping and signage at Stumphouse

New park rules signs

Continue planning Walhalla Wonderland Christmas events:

Tree Lighting, Christmas Parade, Cookies with Santa, Frosty's Night Ride

Print new SMP maps

Upcoming Sports and Related Facility Condition:

Trash pick-up and leaf/ debris removal continue.

Equipment Status:
Trucks: in working order

Trailer: in working order
Gators: in working order
Bobcat: in working order

Mowers: was in the shop for 2 weeks; received new transmission

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department
105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

Routine Maintenance Update:

City Park: badminton/ volleyball net needs to be replaced
Memorial Field:

Sertoma Field:

Disc Golf:

Special Project Status:

Trail Town Designation

We are working on our Trail Town Designation with SC National Heritage Corridor. The Trail Town Program
designates communities along trails that provide essential services, amenities, and hospitality for outdoor
enthusiasts. These programs promote local businesses and tourism by highlighting communities with
accessible and well-maintained trails, suitable accommodations, and a connection to the area's unique
cultural and natural heritage.

Recreation

Stumphouse Mountain Park

Online Payments for October== $3061; November== $3046 (does not include 3% convenience fee )

STICKERS Sold 36 in October; 25 in November

Park Pass Options Count of Park Pass

One Time Daily Park Pass 5 or fewer 409
Annual Park Pass (Non-Oconee County 11
Annual Park Pass (Oconee County Resident) |50 2
One Time Daily Park Pass more than 5 4
Grand Total 426

Summary of November Visitors
90% from Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Tennessee, North Carolina and South Carolina.

43% are from outside South Carolina

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department
105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals

Facility Rentals: November

**Gross **Net
1001 - Facility Rental Cleaning Fee
100.00 100.00

106 - Facility Rental Depot
2,425.00 2,425.00

Social Media (Gray boxes are shared posts from other pages)

Top posts and number of views.

Preview 1 Views € ¢ Reach €) ™ Interactions €) 1+

- l g' Dirt Road Wares Workshop ...

|[*RAM  Published - Nov 14 at 5:34PM 48,649 23,256 450
- We are thrilled to announce...
& Q Published - Nov 11 at 4:07 PM 20,249 10,047 ns
ST O
gt 4 Parade Day is Almost
b Uil @ Published - Dec 2 at 5:57 PM 15,236 8,218 81
5 WILL KeuPEN AFTER THE
AR
As part of our effort to crea...
& Q Published + Nov 21 at 9:30 AM 14,5m 8,937 124
Join us on Main Street for ... 12,792 3795 135

Q Published - Dec 6 at 4:59PM

Net follows €)

21

Impressions € 1

26,770

10,808

9,646

9,973

3,966

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department
105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

Email Campaigns

MailChimp

Sent monthly email.

All campaigns

Email report
Recipients
December 2025 Monthly Update  audience
View email [} Subject
Status

Overview Click performance Recipient activity

Email performance
December 2, 2025 - December 8, 2025

@€ Openrate @ Click rate
15.8% 0.87%
510 opened 28 clicked
Website Statistics
Reports snapshot
Active users New users
7.4K 6.5K 52s
Top pages/screens
PAGE TITLE AND SCREEN C VIEWS ACTIVE USERS
Home - City of Walhalla 2.8K 21K
Stumphouse Mountain Park P... 21K 886
Public Utilities - City of Walhalla 1.7K 1.1K
Page not found - City of Walh... 19K 482

Christmas Parade - City of Wal... 615 455

Job Opportunities - City of Wal... 508 338

Events - City of Walhalla 408 334

Average engagement...

Switch report v Actions v

3495
City of Walhalla

Word from Walhalla: December 2025
Sent Tue December 2, 2025 8:06 pm

Exclude Apple MPP for more accurate open data. See why. @ New

Ecommerce Content Optimizer Social More

@€ Unsubscribe rate

€ Bounce rate

7.8% 2.3%
274 bounced 73 unsubscribed n
CW< ~ 27

Event count

79K

@ -

EVENT COUNT BOUNCE RATE
14K 40.1%

13K 39.7%

11K 23.7%

2.6K 75.3%

3K 32.3%

3K 19.6%

23K 13.9%

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department
105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

2026 Event Calendar
February 7

February 10

March 21

April 10

April 18
April 24
April 25

May 2- Sept 26

May 8
May 16
May 23
June 6
June 12
July 3
July 10
August 14
August 22
August 29

September 11

Trees Upstate Giveaway

Valentine's Dance for Senior Population/ 4pm to 6pm
(dependent on sponsorship) Tuesday before Valentine's Day

Spring/ Summer Business Expo

Movie Night The Sandlot 8pm -10pm (movie starts at 8:30pm)
(date depends on opening day for recreation dept.)

Issaqueena's Last Ride (Rotary presents)
Arbor Day- Plant a Tree 10am
Race to Valhalla (Southeast Gravel)

Farmers Market (informal, no marketing or music)
(no market on July 4) 22 Saturdays

Movie Night (Title TBD) 8:00pm -10pm (movie starts at 8:30pm)
Jeep Fest Main Street Walhalla 9am-2pm; awards at 2pm
Memorial Day 5K County Emergency Services

Get Outdoors Day Stumphouse Mountain Park; 9am-noon
Movie Night (title TBD) 8:00pm -10pm (movie starts at 8:30pm)
Independence Fest Main Street 7pm-10pm (Friday)

Music on the Green (6pm-8pm)

Music on the Green (6pm-8pm)

Fall/Winter Business Expo

Gravel Roll Bike Race Holler in Walhalla

Music on the Green (6pm-8pm)

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department

105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla PRT Department

Parks, Recreation and Tourism

September 19 Hispanic Heritage Festival (Cultural Committee presents)
September 27 GoNuts Bike Race

October 3 Merchant Market 11am- 3pm Main Street

October 16-18 Oktoberfest (Oktoberfest committee presents)

October 24 Walhalloween 12-2pm Main Street

October 31 Boo in the Bay 6-8pm

November 19 Friendsgiving Luncheon for Senior Population/ noon to 2pm

(dependent on sponsorship) Thursday before Thanksgiving
December 4 Tree lighting- ceremony 5:30pm to 6pm (tree is lit at 6pm)

December 5 Christmas Parade
(staff in place at 2:30 to guide entries, parade starts at 5pm)

December 13 Cookies with Santa Depot 1-3pm

Upcoming events:

December 13 Frosty's Night Ride

December 14 Cookies with Santa

City of Walhalla
Parks, Recreation, Tourism Department
105 West South Broad Street, Walhalla SC 29691



City of Walhalla Public Utilities Division

Water Crew, Water Billing, Water Plant, Sewer

Public Utilities Division Monthly Report
November 2025

Water Activities
Crews responded to customer reported issues and routine maintenance. Locations included, but aren’t
limited to, W Bear Swamp Rd, Doyle St, Avondale, E Main St, Medlin St, Satterfield Dr, N Catherine, etc.

Line, Tap, Value Repair and Maintenance — 39

Worked at water plant installing pump and rebuilt motor, maintenance around water tanks and intake,
hydrant repair and replacement.

Sewer Activities

Rehabilitation of Mountain View pump station. Crews cleared rights-of-way and around manholes.
Responded to reported issues and performed routine maintenance. Assisted contractors with tie-ins.
Clean Outs -2

Worked on sewer consent orders for OJRSA and reports for SC DES.

Additional work includes assisting in the flushing program, repaired and/or replaced sewer
mains/manholes, FOG maintenance, meter replacement, etc.

206 N Church Street, Walhalla SC 29691
Phone: 864-638-4343



	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals

	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals


	c41f7262-da9f-406a-b08d-e8f8ee001a4d.pdf
	b7a014e8-df0d-494c-90a2-0a9c03b2ebfc.pdf
	Highlight
	Tourism, Events and Facility Rentals



